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Murphy, Erin L.

<
.

From: valencia [valencia@willclose.com)
Sent:  Friday, July 03, 2009 9:07 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sun N Sand Realty Inc./ Document Number: P09000042555

Document Number: P09300042555

Please note physical address change: 120 S Del Prado Blvd Ste 1

Cape Coral, Florida 33990
President : Brian D Hayes
120 S Del Prado Blvd Ste 1
Cape Coral, Florida 33990

Valencia Richards-Hayes
Attorney at Law

120 Del Prado Blvd. S. Suite 1
Cape Coral, FL 33990

Ph: 239-772-0351

Fax: 239-772-0352

This information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named on this transaction sheet. The attached
information is confidential and considered privileged by law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify us by the telephone immediately so

the problem can be corrected, and please shred or return any and all documents received in error. Thank you for
your cooperation.
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